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Thanks 
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 10:32 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: MonashIVF - PGT-A - Submitted AE report - DIR-65968 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Dear  and colleagues,
 
Please find attached the submitted DIR for the suspended PGT-A testing by Monash IVF, for your
information.
 
We have not, as yet, reviewed the submitted DIR-65968
 
Kind regards,

 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 9:44 AM
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: TGA request for meeting re cell-free preimplantation genetic test and concerns
raised in recent media article [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi 
 
They have submitted the report –  is looking at it
 
Kind Regards

 
 

Devices Post Market Monitoring
Medical Devices Surveillance Branch

Phone: Fax:  

Therapeutic Goods Administration 



Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www.tga.gov.au
 
For ongoing information and updates please subscribe to the TGA’s Medical Devices Information
and IVDs Information email subscription services.
 

This response is general information given to you without prejudice; it is not binding on the TGA
and you should get your own independent legal advice to ensure that all of the legislative
requirements are met.
 
Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 9:12 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: TGA request for meeting re cell-free preimplantation genetic test and concerns
raised in recent media article [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Good morning 
 
Please find below some notes from our teleconference with your colleagues,  and 

 Could you please pass these on so that  and  can edit/confirm
my notes are correct.
 
•                     Testing commenced when the laboratory obtained NATA accreditation for the test in

May 2019 (test was validated over 2-3 years in clinical research trials).
•             The test is a screening test for chromosomal aneuploidy (abnormal chromosome
number) and only performed on embryos that are not suitable for biopsy. Further prenatal
genetic testing is recommended to patients.
•             The nature of the testing means that monitoring and review of test performance occurs
over many months. The laboratory monitors KPI’s related to expected chromosomal aneuploidy
rates and identified that the test was not performing as it had been in clinical trials and a higher
than expected rate of positives were being identified.
•             No identified impact on false negative results and commented that it remained
consistent with laboratory’s reported false negative rate (as reported in the fact sheet, 9.4%).
•             The consequence of a false positive is that the embryo would not have been
transplanted (and potentially disposed).
•             1300 patients have been tested
•             Test was immediately suspended and the laboratory notified NATA and the relevant







Thank 
 
Once you organise conference details, please just forward it to people in the invite and I will
remove my calendar appointment.
 
Cheers
 

Monash IVF Group Limited
Pelaco Building 2
Ground Floor, 21‑31 Goodwood Street
Richmond VIC Australia 3121 
T:   | M:  | F: 
E:   | W: monashivfgroup.com.au

   

Disclaimer: 
This email, including any attachments, is only for the intended addressee. It is subject to copyright, confidential,
and may be the subject of legal or other privilege, none of which is waived or lost by reason of this transmission. If
the receiver is not the intended addressee, please accept our apologies, notify us by return email, delete all copies
of this email, including any attachments, and perform no other act on the email. Unfortunately, we cannot warrant
that the email has not been altered or corrupted during transmission. Generally information which passes over the
internet is not secure. If you send us any personal information using email we cannot guarantee its confidentiality
or security. Furthermore email is not appropriate for urgent communication. If you require an immediate response
please contact your clinic by telephone. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with
the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). 

 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 3:02 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: TGA request for meeting re cell-free preimplantation genetic test and concerns
raised in recent media article [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Dear 
 
4-5pm suits. I’ve been told we still can’t access meetings via Zoom and so I will try and set up an
alternative teleconference. Will send details through soon.
 
I will have my colleagues from our post-market and clinical teams on the call as well
 
Kind regards
 

 

From:  
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